Kim Heskeﬂth nee Fisher

From: LB

Sent: 17 june 202 B .

To: Legal i.icensﬁfﬁ?g
Subject: Premises Licence Application - Danny's Market
Dear Sirs

We write in relation to the above named matter and further to a public notice placed outside of Danny's Market
{36A Langdale Road, Runcorn).

We note that Danny’s Market are seeking a new premises licence that would enable them to serve alcohol until
midnight, and wish to register our objection as residents Runcorn. As you are aware, there is
already a licensed shop (Langdale Express) that sells alcohol on Langdale Road and they close at 10pm. We do not
believe it is fair for another shop to also have a licence and extend their opening hours, This is a residential area that
is consistently busy throughout the day, particularly with traffic, and the Langdale Express closes at i0pmin
consideration of residents.

if this application was approved we fear it would not simply serve the immediate area but attract people from across
Runcorn who wish to purchase alcohol at all hours. Furthermore, there are frequent groups of teens who hang
around the bus stop and shops, particularly in the summer months. We fear this application could increase anti-
social behaviour in the area, increase traffic in the evenings and not add anything of value to Langdale Road.

As residents who live directly opposite the shops and have done so for twenty-five years, we are keenly aware of
how granting this application would affect local residents through the aforementioned issues, and on that basis we

request that this application is rejected. There is no need for alcohol to be available at all hours in a residential area.

If you have any queries in relation to this, please do not hesitate to contact us, otherwise we kindly ask that you
consider our representation and reject this application.
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